

Lightning Creek Ski Club

Meeting Minutes

October 22, 2018

Attendance: Michelle Klapatiuk, Sarah Shipley, Jennifer Boudreau, Karsci Peter, Roland Jarrett

Regrets: Marianne Lan Leusden, Anita Slovak, Julie Backer, Falko Kadenbach

Treasures Report

1. General Account: \$45,555.92 Gaming: \$977.43 Outstanding: \$3989.88

Ongoing & Old Business

1. Coach's Jacket Status - Tabled
2. Website - ongoing development – Still require one more coach bio.
3. School Presentations – Tabled

New Business

1. NGSL Coaches – same coaches as last year. Mike will help more this year if we need him. A parent from Williams lake may be interested in coaching this year. Darrel Dinsdale said he could help out as well possible.
2. Coaching Courses and Professional Development - Herve can facilitate the entry level coaches course at troll. Advertised on Facebook. Professional development for green coaches, provide some classroom time to support coaches. Perhaps void the snow stars and provide a report card. Karsci to check with coaches to see about a more informative way to communicate with parents. Michelle will do up a template for an informative "report card". We want to encourage the kids not discourage them.
3. Officials Course – Level 2 Nov 17 Saturday. Level 3 24-25 in PG
4. Raffle Tickets - Discussed Save on grocery Store for a raffle drive, Sarah to inquire as to the possibility.
5. Registration Enrollment- the same as last year this time. We will send out a communicator to encourage parents to enroll. We need to have a parent meeting to discuss our volunteer support and expectations. Discuss the need for fee increases and volunteer time.
6. Respect in Sport - BC Alpine encourage executive's and coaches to complete.
7. Criminal Record Checks- need to be done annual, can be done online. Michelle has already sent out a link outlining this.

8. Dryland Fees / Spending – dryland (total cost \$660) was missed in registration. Pictures were also missed in the registration at \$13 per person. And they should be included in the cost. With this oversight to attempt to recoup costs, dryland will be invoiced.
9. Sponsorship Marketing material and obligations- Received sponsorship money from Westfraser and New Gold.
10. PG U14 Race - held at Purden, looking for volunteers.
11. High School Program – Need to meet with the kids at QJS and Correlieu to discuss the program, provide information. Michelle will provide and update on the high-school program at our next meeting.
12. Event Calendar (including fun day). Jennifer to update the calendar to reflect the Smithers race.